
From:   James Lewellen   

To:   Leann Nguyen   
Date:   October 29, 2021

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0914-EX-CN-2021
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Please provide the following information -
 Explain the duplicate of this application with the file 0914-EX-CN-2021. Please delete the file
0908-EX-CN-2021.  I was having issues building this packet and ended up doing it twice.

- Please verify the frequency unit on the application form. Is it GHz or MHz? We are looking for approval
to use the Experimental 6GHz band.  This is annotated on the attached files
Please make a correction on the application. - Please verify the emission designator is incorrect.
6M006D. This is also in the emissions section of the application.
 If it is incorrect, please make a correction on the application.
 - Provide the stop buzzer information including name and telephone number.
POC James Lewellen
Tele: 830-798-9041/512-413-5600


